Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 December 2021 12:17 PM

To: wani@alc.com.sg; assignments

Cc: Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD 3474R AND 21831MID
ON 23.12.21

Attachments: AGC ALC(L)2021.XD3474R.w.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Ms Wani,

Thank you for your email.

We will arrange with repairer for inspection.
Hi Assign Team,

Kindly assist to arrange for survey. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)

From: Irene ANG (AGC) <lrene_ ANG@agc.gov.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 December 2021 10:15 AM

To: wani@alc.com.sg

Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Kenny GOH (AGC)
<Kenny_GOH@agc.gov.sg>; HO AIK SENG, DENNIS <HO_Aik_Seng_Dennis@defence.gov.sg>; EDWIN KANG WEE
HUAT <KANG_Wee_Huat_Edwin@defence.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD 3474R AND 21831MID ON 23.12.21

Message Classification: Restricted

Our ref: AG/CIV/MISC/MID/2021/6
Your ref: ALC(L)2021.XD3474R.w

Dear Sirs,

We refer to your email dated 27 December 2021 with attachment (attached herein).
1



2 With effect from 1 December 2021, MINDEF has engaged M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as its
representative to process accident cases involving MID vehicles. You may wish to contact Ms Olivia Lau or Ms Hsiao
Tong:

LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25
Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Telephone: 6256 3561
Facsimile: 6256 4315

3 We have copied Ms Olivia Lau and Ms Hsiao Tong so that you may liaise with them on your claim.

4 For future request, please send to AGC CIVIL@agc.gov.sg. Emails sent to this address will be retrieved during
office hours.

Best regards

Irene Ang

Assistant Manager | Civil Cluster Litigation | Legal Operations Group

Attorney-General’'s Chambers

T (65) 6908 9371 W www.agc.gov.sg

Requests for legal advice/assistance, feedback and queries to the Civil Division may be sent to AGC_CIVIL@agc.gov.sg. Emails sent to this

address will be retrieved during office hours. If you would like an update on the status of your request (including any sent directly to a legal
officer) for legal advice/assistance, please send us an email to AGC_CIVIL@agc.gov.sg.

[CONFIDENTIALITY: If you receive this email in error, you should delete it and not disseminate it or its contents in any form. Please also inform
the sender that this email has been received in error. This email may contain confidential information and the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213) would
make the unauthorised disclosure of this information a criminal offence.]

Save the earth. Please consider the environment before printing.

Taxonomy
[3S-id=50862928-337b-4b81-9865-862d84acd2f0:895c999b]

From: wani@alc.com.sg <wani@alc.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 27 December 2021 5:59 PM

To: Irene ANG (AGC) <lrene ANG@agc.gov.sg>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD 3474R AND 21831MID ON 23.12.21
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Kindly do see the attached document for the notice to insurance to conduct pre-repair survey within 2 working days
pursuant to paragraph 6.2 of pre-action protocol for NIMA case.

Do assist to expedite the inspection at soonest, thank you.

Regards,

Wani (Ms)
Arasan Law Chambers 151 Chin Swee Road #06-08 Manhattan House
Singapore 169876 | Office: 6835 3350 | Fax:6835 3352



This e-mail is from M/s Arasan Law Chambers, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the named addressee. It contains
confidential and/or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender
therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission



